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Matilda Sanders 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Patti Zellner 
Monday, May 13, 2013 11:04 AM 
Matilda Sanders 
RE: 2013-2015 Storm Hardening Plan 

Yes, please change them to B.11, thank you!! 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 9:59 AM 
To: Patti Zellner 
Subject: RE: 2013-2015 Storm Hardening Plan 

That' ll be great. 

From: Patti Zellner 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 9:56 AM 
To: Matilda Sanders 
Subject: RE: 2013-2015 Storm Hardening Plan 

I 30/3/-E-r 

~FfSC, CUC .. CORR.BSPONDBNCB 
,\lA.dmhalttrative _Parties_ Comamer 
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DISTRIBUllON: 

I believe so but let me check with Tom. He is in back-to-back briefings today so I may not 
know until later today or tomorrow. 

From: Matilda Sanders 
Sent: Monday, May 13, 2013 9:40 AM 
To: Patti Zellner 
Subject: 2013-2015 Storm Hardening Plan 

I've changed Prag Mod to B.11 on dockets 130138-EI (TECO) & 130139-EI (Gulf). 

What about dockets 130129-EI (Duke Energy), 130131-EI (FPUC), and 130132-EI (FPL), the Prag Mod is now 
showing A.19, should they be B.11? 

Could you please advise . 

Matilda/CLK 
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COMMISSIONERS: 

RONALD A. BRISE, CHAIRMAN 

LISA POLAK EDGAR 

ART GRAHAM 
EDUARDO E. BALBIS 

JULIE I. BROWN 

ST ATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 

COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 
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May 7, 2013 
AD MINl STRA,.fI VE 

Beth Keating, Attorney 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe St., Suite 601 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 130131-EI 

Dear Ms. Keating: 

This will acknowledge receipt of petition for approval of 2013-2015 Storm Hardening 
Plan, pursuant to Rule 25-6.0342, F.A.C., by Florida Public Utilities Company, which was filed 
in this office on May 1, 2013 and assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate 
staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. 
For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6199. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER • 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEY ARD • TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 
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